Jane Steel

From: Alex Jelley

Sent: 25 March 2025 09:26

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: FW: 24/00914/0OUT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby -

National Highway comments

From: Adrian Chadha <Adrian.Chadha@nationalhighways.co.uk>

Sent: 25 March 2025 09:02

To: Alex Jelley <Alex.Jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>

Cc: Patrick Thomas <Patrick.Thomas@nationalhighways.co.uk>; ljas Muhammed
<ijas.muhammed@nationalhighways.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 24/00914/0UT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, Leicestershire

Hi Alex,
Thank you for your email.

We have now reviewed the response to Highways Comments technical note (dated February
2025 and prepared by Pell Frischmann) as well as supporting documents.

| note that these documents have been submitted in connection with planning application
reference 24/00914/OUT comprising a community hub, 1 FE primary school and 470 dwellings,
with the option for 20 of the dwellings to be converted into a care home.

Based on our review, we have the following comments.

Comment 1

Thank you for providing additional details regarding the trip rates. We are content with the
externalisation of all the primary school trips from the site and that this will provide a robust
assessment.

Comment 2
Thank you for providing the NOMIS output for our review. Based on this review, we are content
with the output provided.

However, following our independent checks, we note that the mode share derived from this
dataset does not match the figures presented in Table 7 of the Transport Assessment (dated
September 2024). We recommend that this be reviewed and updated.

Comment 3

Please could the proposed size of the care home be confirmed, should 20 residential dwellings
not be built. This will determine whether the proposed trip rates are an accurate representation of
the proposed development.

Comment 4



We are content with the approach of using the larger trip generation within the impact
assessment. However, this may need to be updated when further detail on the development
proposals is provided.

Comment 5

We are content with the use of the PRTM to determine the distribution of traffic from the site.
Based on our review of the PRTM forecasting report, we are content that the trip generation was
inputted correctly and therefore we are content with the area of interest provided.

Comment 6
Thank you for providing clarification on this.

Comment 7
Thank you for providing the base year model review for our review. Based on our review of this
document, we have the following comments:

1. We are content with the zone structure around the site.

2. We are content that the highway structure accurately represents the highway network in the
area.

3. We have noted that the link flows near the Strategic Road Network pass the validation
criteria, except on Sacheverell Way Eastbound in the AM peak and Leicester Road
Southbound in both peaks.

4. We have noted that Journey Times validate except on Groby Road Southbound in the AM
peak and Markfield Road Northbound.

Overall, we are content with the base year model review provided and that the model
appropriately reflects the conditions on the SRN within the area.

Comment 8

We acknowledge that the LinSig model for Junction 6 (A46 Branting Roundabout) was previously
derived from a LCC model of the junction; however, this model has not been approved by NH.
Therefore, we are required to see the calibration/validation of the model. Similarly, Junction 5,
which is in close proximity to the A46 Branting Roundabout, needs to be approved by NH.
Therefore, the calibration/validation of this model should be submitted to NH to check its
suitability. For both junctions, we will require the LinSig models themselves for review.

It is important to note that these comments imply no pre-determined view of the acceptability of
the proposed development in traffic, environmental or highway terms and that these comments
relate specifically to matters arising from National Highways’ responsibilities to manage and
maintain the Strategic Road Network (SRN) in England in line with DfT’s Circular 01/2022 to
support sustainable delivery of growth. Comments relating to the Local Road Network should be
sought from the Local Highway Authority.

| trust that the above comments are helpful. Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate
to get in touch.

Kind regards,

Adrian Chadha
Spatial Planning Team (Midlands South & East)



Operations Directorate

National Highways

The Cube | 199 Wharfside Street | Birmingham | B1 1RN
www.nationalhighways.co.uk

For information about our engagement with the planning system please visit
https://nationalhighways.co.uk/media/imviuubw/final-cre23 0370-nh-planning-guide-2023.pdf

From: Alex Jelley <Alex.Jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 March 2025 10:38

To: Adrian Chadha <Adrian.Chadha@nationalhighways.co.uk>

Subject: FW: 24/00914/0UT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, Leicestershire
Importance: High

Dear Adrian,

Thank you for your recent response to this application — the agent has come back to me to say that you may not
have viewed additional information provided at the end of February? Please see attached details for ease. | have
also asked that you are formally re-consulted for 21 days by our planning tech team. Please could you let me know
if the updated information addresses the concerns you have raised at your earliest convenience?

Regards

Alex Jelley BA MSC MRTPI
Development Services

Planning Consultant

Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council

Email: alex.jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
Phone: 07900924128

Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council, Hinckley Hub, Rugby Rd, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR

From: Sarah MacPherson <Sarah.MacPherson@marrons.co.uk>

Sent: 04 March 2025 10:29

To: Alex Jelley <Alex.Jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>; planningM @nationalhighways.co.uk

Cc: Ben Ward <Ben.Ward@marrons.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 4/00914/0UT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, Leicestershire

I'm using Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Good morning Louise,

Having now read the comments sent yesterday, dated 3 March, they are exactly the same as the comments
received late last year.

The officer has not reviewed the package of additional information sent on 20t February specifically addressing the
earlier comments. | would be grateful if this information could be reviewed and fresh comments issued. | trust they will
find their queries answered. | have reattached the information, and both sets of NH comments, for ease.

Many thanks,

Sarah



Sarah MacPherson MRTPI
Senior Planner

D 0115 945 3781
M 07976 441062
E sarah.macpherson@marrons.co.uk

Marrons
Waterfront House, Waterfront Plaza, 35 Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3DQ
DX10004 Nottingham 1

|:| I'm empowered to work in ways that best suit the needs of our clients, colleagues and life, be that email, phone,
video or in-person - which means | may work outside of traditional business hours. | do not expect that you will
read, respond to, or action this email outside of your usual working pattern.

As a sustainable business, we try to minimise paper use so please use email where possible - although signed
original documents should be returned as instructed.

FRAUD PREVENTION

Please do not reply to or act upon any email you might receive purporting to advise you that our bank account details
have changed. Please always speak to the lawyer acting for you to check any changes to payment arrangements. We
will also require independent verification of changes to any bank account to which we are asked to send money.

From: Alex Jelley <Alex.Jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 March 2025 12:57

To: Sarah MacPherson <Sarah.MacPherson@marrons.co.uk>

Subject: FW: 4/00914/0UT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, Leicestershire

This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi Sarah,

Please find attached the latest response from National Highways — they are seeking a deferral of determination until
at least June 2025. As such, given the level of outstanding information at the current time — please can we seek
agreement to an extension of time until the end of June 2025 please?

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

Sent: 03 March 2025 12:44

To: Alex Jelley <Alex.Jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>

Cc: Patrick Thomas <Patrick.Thomas@nationalhighways.co.uk>; ljas Muhammed
<ijas.muhammed@nationalhighways.co.uk>

Subject: 4/00914/0UT - Burroughs Road Recreation Ground, Burroughs Road, Ratby, Leicestershire

FAO Alex Jelley

Please see attached National Highways updated formal response to the above referenced
consualtion.

Kind regards,

Adrian Chadha

Spatial Planning (Midlands South & East)

Operations Directorate

National Highways

The Cube | 199 Wharfside Street | Birmingham | B1 1RN
www.nationalhighways.co.uk

For information about our engagement with the planning system please visit
www.nationalhighways.co.uk/our-work/planning-and-the-strategic-road-network-in-england
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recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

National Highways Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic Operations
Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF |
https://nationalhighways.co.uk | info@nationalhighways.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ
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This email and any files sent with it are confidential.
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The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018, Freedom
of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.

Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk,
we cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.

You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.

Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.cov.uk

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141

Marrons is a business name of Shakespeare Martineau LLP. Shakespeare Martineau LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC319029, is authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority with number 442480, with its registered office at No.1 Colmore
Square, Birmingham, United Kingdom B4 6 AA. Shakespeare Martineau LLP is a subsidiary of Ampa
Holdings LLP (registered number OC435936).

Any reference to ‘partner’ in relation to Shakespeare Martineau LLP is a reference to a member of Ampa
Holdings LLP or to an employee or consultant of Shakespeare Martineau LLP with equivalent standing and
qualifications who is authorised by Shakespeare Martineau LLP to execute and to bind that entity
accordingly. The members of Shakespeare Martineau LLP are Ampa Holdings LLP, Mark Beesley, Lesley
Davis, Fiona Dodd, Verity Kirby, Suzanne Leggott, Dean Orgill, Grant Parker, Jonathan Porter, Alex Smith,
Hannah Tait and Victoria Tester. Service of documents by fax or email is not accepted.

You should carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. We accept no liability for any
loss or damage, which may be caused by software viruses or interception or interruption of this email.
Please be aware of cyber crime. We will not be liable if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account.
We will not accept, or provide, bank details sent by email alone. Always speak to the lawyer acting for you
to check any changes to payment arrangements. We will also require independent verification of changes to
any bank account to which we are asked to send money.

For information on how we process your personal data, please refer to our Privacy Notice.

This email is CONFIDENTIAL (and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure) and is
intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received it in error please notify the
sender immediately and delete the original message from your system. You must not retain, copy or
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and any files sent with it are confidential.

If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete it.
You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.

We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.

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

Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
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

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.



